
ADDENDUM #1 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 2016-126 

 

KITSAP COUNTY COMMISSION ON CHILDREN & YOUTH  
 
 
 
TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Colby Wattling, Buyer 
 
CLOSING DATE: April 20, 2016 at 3:00PM (UNCHANGED) 
 
REF NO.: 2016-126 RFP  
  
DATE: March 24, 2016 
  
 

Please note the below Questions & Answers from 3/21/2016 proposer’s conference. Additionally attachments 
A-F will be posted as fillable forms online at: http://kitsapgov.com/purchasing/bids.htm  

 
Q1.  Are funds earmarked only to be spent in certain areas?   
A1.  Funds are specific to: public matching dollars from Organizations and/or Youth Serving Agencies who 

are working to prevent and reduce the impact of Adverse Childhood Experiences through building 
resiliency in youth ages birth to eighteen in Kitsap County.   
 
Q2.  Is a fillable electronic application form available? 
A2.  We will request one to be posted on our website. 
 
Q3.  Could you provide more details regarding the narrative on Page 4? 
A3.  Size is not as important as content.  Keep it to no more than 4 pages.    
 
Q4.  How do we plan on distributing the $18,000?   
A4.  The Commission may award the full amount to one applicant or divide it between several of the 
applicants.  
 
Q5.  What can we ask if we need assistance in the process?   
A5.  You can ask anything. I will let you know if I can answer you.   
 
Q6.  Is the history of funding available? 
A6.  Projects funded last year are available on our website. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 

http://kitsapgov.com/purchasing/bids.htm

